RE: Revised Proof // 10021-912

Mary Hagemann <mehagema@esf.edu>
on behalf of

Forest Ecology <forestecology@esf.edu>
Tue 5/28/2024 12:24 PM

To:spr_corrections2@straive.com <spr_corrections2@straive.com>
Cc:Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>;Jeff Davis <jeff.davis@springer.com>

) 1 attachments (2 MB)
10021_2024_912_OnlinePDF_revised proofs.pdf;

Hello,
Table 1 has changes that need to be made, see attached.

Thank you,
Mary

From: Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 1:38 PM

To: Forest Ecology <forestecology@esf.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Revised Proof // 10021-912

Begin forwarded message:

From: spr corrections2(@straive.com
Subject: Revised Proof // 10021-912
Date: May 24, 2024 at 6:47:43 AM EDT
To: rdyanai@syr.edu

Cec: jeff.davis@springer.com

Dear Author,

Herewith we have attached the revised proof for your reference. Please check and confirm whether this
proof is fine.

Yours Sincerely,

E. Bhavani Sree
On behalf of Subha
Assistant Manager
Editing and Styling

ASYV Lotus Business Park | Anna Salai | Chennai - 600 002 | India
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Re: Fw: Query regarding your article 10021-912

Spr_corrections2 . <spr_corrections2@straive.com>
Tue 7/16/2024 11:23 AM

To:Forest Ecology <forestecology@esf.edu>

You don't often get email from spr_corrections2@straive.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Author,
As per style, we have followed minus sign only in Table 1 for the below units. this is for your information.

"m2ha-1"and "g m-2"
Many thanks,

Yours Sincerely,
Santhiya

On behalf of Subha
Assistant Manager
Editing and Styling

ASV Lotus Business Park | Anna Salai | Chennai - 600 002 | India

spr_corrections2@straive.com

On Mon, 15 Jul 2024 at 21:47, Forest Ecology <forestecology@esf.edu> wrote:
Hello E. Bhavani Sree,

Please change the last column heading, "bio-mass" to "biomass".

Should this be a minus sign? The "-" looks long.
"m2ha1"and "g m2".

Thank you,
Mary

Mary Hagemann, Research Support Specialist
SUNY ESF | 1 Forestry Dr. | 176 Baker Lab| Syracuse, NY 13210
http://www.esf.edu/for/yanai/research.htm

From: Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 7:25 AM
To: Andy Reinmann PhD <areinmann@gc.cuny.edu>; Forest Ecology <forestecology@esf.edu>
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Re: Revised Proof // 10021-912

Mary Hagemann <mehagema@esf.edu>
on behalf of

Forest Ecology <forestecology@esf.edu>
Wed 8/14/2024 11:47 AM

To:Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>

Yes!
Mary
Mary Hagemann, Research Support Specialist

SUNY ESF | 1 Forestry Dr. | 176 Baker Lab| Syracuse, NY 13210
3150470-4868

From: Ruth D Yanai

Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2024 11:43 AM
Cc: Forest Ecology

Subject: Re: Revised Proof // 10021-912

Wow, good thing you asked!

On Aug 14, 2024, at 10:00 AM, Jeff Davis <Jeff.Davis@springer.com> wrote:

Hi Mary,

Apologies, | had a note to hold the paper, I've forwarded online and it should be on our site
shortly. Best wishes, Jeff

From: Mary Hagemann <mehagema@esf.edu> On Behalf Of Forest Ecology
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2024 3:01 PM

To: spr_corrections2 @straive.com

Cc: Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>; Jeff Davis <Jeff.Davis@springer.com>
Subject: Re: Revised Proof // 10021-912

Hello Jeff and corrections team,
Are you waiting for something from us or is this paper ready to be published?
| apologize in advance if you are waiting on us.

Best,
Mary (on behalf of Ruth Yanai)

Mary Hagemann, Research Support Specialist
SUNY ESF | 1 Forestry Dr. | 176 Baker Lab| Syracuse, NY 13210
3150470-4868


mailto:mehagema@esf.edu
mailto:mehagema@esf.edu
mailto:spr_corrections2@straive.com
mailto:spr_corrections2@straive.com
mailto:rdyanai@syr.edu
mailto:rdyanai@syr.edu
mailto:Jeff.Davis@springer.com
mailto:Jeff.Davis@springer.com

From: Mary Hagemann on behalf of Forest Ecology <forestecology@esf.edu>
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2024 12:32 PM

To: spr_corrections2 @straive.com <spr_corrections2 @straive.com>

Cc: Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>; Jeff Davis <Jeff.Davis@springer.com>
Subject: Re: Revised Proof // 10021-912

Thanks, it has the right figure and the other corrections look good.

The table seems hard to follow, with the headings not well aligned with the columns. Do
what you can and we’ll call it done!

Mary

Mary Hagemann, Research Support Specialist
SUNY ESF | 1 Forestry Dr. | 176 Baker Lab| Syracuse, NY 13210
http://www.esf.edu/for/yanai/research.htm

From: Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2024 6:00 AM
To: Forest Ecology <forestecology@esf.edu>
Subject: Fwd: Revised Proof // 10021-912

Do you have a record of what changes we asked for?

X Ruth
1-315-345-7412

Begin forwarded message:

From: spr_corrections2@straive.com
Date: July 10, 2024 at 2:51:09 AM EDT
To: Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>

Cc: Jeff Davis <Jeff.Davis@springer.com>
Subject: Revised Proof // 10021-912

Dear Author,

Herewith we have attached the revised proof for your review. Please check and confirm
whether the proof is fine.

Yours Sincerely,
Dillikumar

On behalf of Subha
Assistant Manager
Editing and Styling

ASV Lotus Business Park | Anna Salai | Chennai - 600 002 | India
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Subject: Fwd: Query regarding your article 10021-912

x Ruth
1-315-345-7412

Begin forwarded message:

From: spr_corrections2@straive.com

Date: July 15, 2024 at 2:11:32 AM EDT

To: Ruth D Yanai <rdyanai@syr.edu>

Cc: Jeff Davis <Jeff.Davis@springer.com>

Subject: Query regarding your article 10021-912

Dear Author,

Herewith we have attached the corrected Table 1 for your reference. Please check and
confirm whether it is fine.

Note: As per style, center align will not be given in Tables.

Yours Sincerely,

E. Bhavani Sree
On behalf of Subha
Assistant Manager
Editing and Styling

ASV Lotus Business Park | Anna Salai | Chennai - 600 002 | India
Spr_corrections2@straive.com
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